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~ am3 . eu Ruth Nettles 

From: Bernal, Victoria [vxbernal@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: PGA December Flex Filing 

Attachments: December Flex Filing FINAL.pdf 

Monday, November 30,2009 11:44 AM 

Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Elliott, Ed; Daniel Lee; Aldazabal. Carlos 

Ms Cole, 

Attached is the Peoples Gas PGA Flex Filing for December. These PGA factors will be effective December 1,2009. 

11/30/2009 



PEOPLES -AS 

November 30,2009 

VIA €-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090003-GU- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submt herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, 
effective December 1,2009, for the month of December 2009, together with a copy of Schedule 
A-1 showing the calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Manager, State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Mr. W. Edward Elliott (via e-mail) 

PEOPLES QAS 

7 0 2  N o R T w  FRANKLIN STREET 

P . O .  BOX 2562  
TAMPA. FL 53601-2562 
AN EQUAL DPPORTUNllY C O M P A N Y  



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket No. 090003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 11-3049 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 and 24463-A, Peoples Gas System hereby notifies 

the Commission that, effective December 1,2009, for its first billing cycle, it will reduce its Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-08-0784-FOF-GU to $.E7742 per therm for 

residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor to $.81 534 per 

therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of December, 2009. Separate PGA factors 

will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on March 16, 1999 in 

Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-1 showing a comparison of the Company's projections for December 

2009 has been submitted. 

Dated this 30th day of November, 2009. 

Respectfully submitted, 

I&#L M%& .+,- 
Kandi'M. Flovd 
Peoples Gassystem 
P.O. Box 2562, Tampa, Florida 33601-2562 

Manager, State Regulatory 
(81 3) 228-4668 



Composite Exhlbll No. 
Docket No. 090003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 
===FLEX DOWN== 
Page 1 of 3 

OMBINED FOR ALL RATE CLASSES SCHEDULE A-1 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH: DECEMBER 2009 

JANUARY 09 THROUGH DECEMBER 09 

(6/20) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

0.00163 0.00000 (0.00163) 
0.04055 0.00000 (0.04055) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.61 178 0.85083 (0.76095) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.61 178 0.85083 (0.76095) 

(0.00328) (0.00328) 0.00000 
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Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 090003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 

Page 2 of 3 
===FLEX DOWN== 

SCHEDULE A-1 3R RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH. DECEMBER 2009 

JANUARY 09 THROUGH DECEMBER 09 

2 



Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 090003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 

Page 3 of 3 
===FLEX DOWN== 

OR COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-1 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH: DECEMBER 2009 

JANUARY 09 THROUGH DECEMBER 09 

4,567,998 0 (4.567398) 21 COMMODITY Pipeline 
22 DEMAND 4.101.130 0 (4,101,130) 
23 OTHER 0 0 0 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18-23) 6,189,963 6,185.148 (4.815) 
25 NET UNBiLLED 0 0 0 
26 COMPANY USE 0 0 0 

(5a119a) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
(5b119b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
(6120) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

(8/22) 0.04055 0.00000 (0.04055) 
(9123) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

1.58181 0.81454 (0.76727) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.58181 0.81454 (0.76727) 

0.00163 0.00000 (0,00163) 
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